



CONSTITUTION OF THE EOPS ACHIEVERS CLUB

ARTICLE I

Name of Organization

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Extended Opportunity Programs and Services Achievers Club (EOPS).

ARTICLE II

Purpose of Organization

Section 1. The Purpose of the EOPS Achievers Club shall be:

- Clause 1. To encourage leadership, educational growth, and cultural diversity on campus and in the community;
- Clause 2. To provide charitable services on campus and in the community;
- Clause 3. To help promote the success of the EOPS Program on campus and in the community;

ARTICLE III

Membership

Section 1. Membership will be open to all students in the EOPS Program, as well as the entire student body;

Section 2. Members are committed through their participation to forwarding the purpose of the organization;

Section 3. Members are committed to maintaining a minimum of a 2.75 Grade Point Average in order to participate in club functions;

- Clause 1. **President** – To preside over all EOPS Achievers Club meetings; may call emergency meetings when warranted: to announce the business before the club in the order in which it is to be acted upon; to put decisions to vote; to end the meetings by closing all business on the floor, and having a member present to second the motion, with all in favor; announce the next meeting; to discuss future actions with the EOPS Club Advisor.
- Clause 2. **Vice-President** – Shall take the chair and the responsibilities of the President when the President is absent; to oversee all committee meetings; Conduct and follow all rules of order; encourage all members to participate in the areas of educational, cultural leadership, community service, and fund raising activities.
- Clause 3. **Secretary** – Shall take the duty to record all information during all EOPS Achievers Club meetings; responsible for documenting the minutes of each meeting, and provide correspondence between EOPS Achievers Club Officers and members.
- Clause 4. **Treasurer** – Shall keep accurate and detailed records regarding incoming and outgoing monies to the EOPS Achievers Club account; generate reports regarding financial status during meetings.

ARTICLE IV

Elections

- Section 1.** Positions shall be filled by election at the first regular meeting.
- Section 2.** If for any reason an Officer can no longer fulfill the requirements of his or her elected position, an appointment of general consent shall be made.

ARTICLE V

Meetings

- Section 1.** Regular meetings shall be held twice per month at a time and place convenient for the members.

ARTICLE VI

Amendments

- Section 1.** This Constitution shall become effective August 13, 2019.
- Section 2.** This Constitution may be amended at any official meeting by majority vote.
- Section 3.** Proposed amendments shall be presented verbally at any official meeting.
- Section 4.** Voting on a proposed amendment shall take place at the next official meeting.

ARTICLE VII

Quorum

- Section 1.** A Quorum shall consist of at least six members.

ARTICLE VIII

Parliamentary Authority

- Section 1.** Any question with regard to procedure in the Constitution shall be governed by Robert's Rules of Order.

ARTICLE IX

Compliance Clause

- Section 1.** No student shall be barred from participation on the basis of race, creed, color, gender, sexual orientation, or national origin.
- Section 2.** The EOPS Achievers Club shall comply with all Student Senate procedures and policies as outlined.
- Section 3.** The EOPS Achievers Club shall have two faculty or staff advisors who will attend all meetings and activities carried out by the EOPS Club.

ARTICLE X

Duration

- Section 1.** The EOPS Achievers Club shall exist so long as it continues to function in accordance with the provisions of this Constitution or until it's terminated. Upon termination all assets of the EOPS Achievers Club shall be distributed to the EOPS Program.